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Oppose Calpine application for power plant modification and
restart

| work at Repco located at 23595 Cabot Blvd #112, we are kitty corner to the Hayward
Navigation Center. | am very concerned that this plant should not reopen until a full
investigation is complete on why this incident happened. Since the explosion caused
debris to flew everywhere itis possible that we could be injured or killed. | encourage a
full inspection be completed and safety measure put in place, before this plant is
reopened. Respectfully yours Yvonne DeBone



